L v

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Addressy

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekur ] war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

£10000012500

IUEIRUAATTRRN

900208032029

adhens
AP dmo
6/1%




Rivera, Maribel

b
From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:56 PM
To: ‘Management AMCTradingUSA'
Subject: RE: AMC TRADING OF USA

Thank you for your email.

We apologize for the delay in our reply. We are very backiogged due to a recent filing deadiine rush. We are forwarding
your email to the proper section so that this can be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank ycu in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey .

From: Management AMCTradingUSA [mailto:management@amctradingusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:09 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: AMC TRADING OF USA

Good afternoon:

In the address of our company the suite number it is invalid, could you please change the correct suite number is 1415,

If you need any information please don’t hesitate to contact me. Or if | can do let me know the steps please.
Have a great day and thanks for your help.

Florida Profit Corporation
A.M.C TRADING OF USA, CORP

Filing Information

Document Number P10000019500
FEI/EIN Number 272871524

Date Filed 03/04/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 03/02/2010
Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 10/26/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
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Principal Address

325 S BISCAYNE BLVD STE 1214
MIAMI FL 33131

Yesenia Fegan

AMC TRADING OF USA

P: 305-718-3408

F: 305-718-3410

M: 786-416-2053

Email: Management@amctradingusa.com
WEB: AMCTRADINGUSA.COM
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